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TO: Directors   File No.: BOA 1.0 
   
FROM: L. Beckett, Chairperson  
 
DATE: March 5, 2025 
 
SUBJECT  Summary of the Federation of Canadian Municipalities Sustainable Communities Conference 
SUMMARY: Purpose: For Information   

Attachment(s): Summary of the FCM-SCC  
  

 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
THAT the Chairperson’s report dated March 5, 2025 regarding the Federation of 
Canadian Municipalities Sustainable Communities Conference be received for 
information. 
 

 
 
From February 11 – 13, 2025, I attended the Federation of Canadian Municipalities-Sustainable Communities 
Conference (FCM SCC). This conference gathers together approximately 500 attendees from across Canada to share 
stories of successful sustainability projects.   
 
Attached to this report is a summary of my notes and FCM information along with links to various tools and 
resources.  Although there are many references to municipalities, the ideas can be applied to Regional District 
services.  The greatest learning is that by investing in our communities to adapt to climate instability, we address and 
improve the lives of people in multiple ways. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
“Lara Beckett” 
 
Lara Beckett       
Chairperson        
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